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September 23, 2005

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
RE: Phonak, Inc. — Hearing Systems for ESE

Broward County School Board Bid #25-107B

Please find attached purchase orders to Phonak, Inc. for 19 Transmitters, Amplifiers,
Receivers, etc. for the Exceptional Student Education Audiologist for various equipment and
supplies to be utilized by the Audiologist at the various schools throughout the District. The
amount of the purchase orders total $68,032.24.

As you know in accordance with DOE Chapter 6A-1.012(5) of Florida State Statutes School
Boards are allowed to piggyback off other governmental agencies’ bids. Therefore, we are
requesting permission to piggyback on the Broward County School Board Bid #25-107B for
Audiometric Equipment and Supplies to be utilized by the District Audiologist.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this further please contact me at your
convenience.

KDG/mk
Attachments: PO #60005539 and 6005540

Date/Time: September 28, 2005 09:12:00
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